Scotland Office

An Qffis Albannach Dover House
Whitehall
London
SW1A 2AU

Telephone: 020 727

Website: www.scotlandoffice.gsl.gov.uk

Qur ref, FOI/DB 393

\&\ March 2012

Dear N

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST 393

Thank you for your request, dated 20 February 2012, for information under the Freedom of
Information Act 2000, as follows:

How many days were spent by ministers from the Scofland Office in Brussels, Luxembourg,
Strasbourg or another European destination on European Union business in 2011 please?
Could you give the answer in the number of days per minister please.

We have searched our records which show only one visit relevant to your request as
outlined below: '

Date Minister Visit To Number of Days
June 2011 Michael Moore Brussels 2

If you are dissatisfied with the decision made in relation to your request you may ask for an
internal review. A request for an internal review should be addressed to:

FOl Officer
1 Melville Crescent
Edinburgh
EH3 7THW

if you are not content with the outcome of the internal review you have the right to apply
directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The contact details are:
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Information Commissionei's Office
Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF

Yours sincerely

\\ !rlvale !ecrelary to the Secretary of State for Scotland

The Scotland Office
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